Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray David Holmes
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council
FROM: Charles Martin, PE (7¢f#{

Director Division of Water Quality
DATE: November 17, 2015
SUBIJECT: Change Order 2 (Final) - Blue Sky Pump Station and Force Main

Additional Geotechnical Analysis and Decrease in Rock Soundings
Contract Number 242-2012

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of change order #2 to the engineering contract with Bell
Engineers in the amount of $879.79 for the Blue Sky Pump Station and Force Main Project.

Purpose of Request

This amendment will increase the contract by $2,127.79 for additional geotechnical analysis of fill brought into the
lagoon and will decrease the contract by $1,248.00 for rock soundings that were not needed for design of the force
main. The net increase in the contract will be $879.79 and this will be the final change order.

Project Cost in FY 2016

The net increase of $879.79 is the expected expenditure for FY 2016.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are fully budgeted in
4003 - 303408 — 3468 — 92811
Budget Reference: 2013
Project: BLUESKYPS 2013
Activity: CONSENT _DE

File Number

242-2012

Director/Commissioner

Martin/Holmes
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